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PAREF/COE I'l;lcbale Enquiry

-
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 236N
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: GBF2974X
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model: NP300 NAVARA D/CAB 6MT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: ¥S23309446A
Chassis No.: MNTCB4D23Z0000038
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $26,518.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Aug 2016
First Registration Date: 27 Aug 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $29,126.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 26 Aug 2026
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $30,794.00
COE Rebate Amount: $21,638.00
Total Rebate Amount: $21,638.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Aug 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ’FUNCTION_ID=F030... 16-Aug-19



Asher SHE (LKKAuto)

From:; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 12:00 PM
To: slmoi
Subject: Accident Involving GBF 2974X & SMN 1345X on 13/08/2019
"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEASTO COSTS

Your Ref: GBF 2974X
Our Ref: CC4/AIG19014298/Uea3

Dear Sir/Madam,
tin N
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA
(subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settiement for the above mentioned case,

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base an the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK] to proceed on negotiate
settlement.

Thank You.

Bayt Regords

AsherSng | Cose Hendler

LKK Auto Conullonts Pe Lid

phone; 6841-6051 | emall gsherng@kkouto.com | fox: &741-4108
Blk 51. Payo Ubl Industial Park. Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



72018 Adjustar Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssoricar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmentsi@lkkauto.com

To ; AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid.

Altn ! Foo, Chit Yan

Your Rel : BB303B3ZHBSG

Cur Ref : CCA/AIG19014298/UEA3

Date 17 Sep 2019 "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN1345X & GBF2974X ON 13/08/2019
Refer to the abova accidant,

The accident occurred when insured hil third party parked vehicie. We have clarified with the Ol on the nature of the
accident and he/she is aware that his/her NCD would be affected,

On behall of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid,, we have successfully / not successfully carried cul TP Express
Settlement between your insured (vehicle no. SMN1345X) and third party claimant {vehicle no. GBF2874X).

Summary of offer made o workshop Soc Leon Molor Works is as follows

Claimed Ravised
Cost of Repalrs § 231921 § 1,200.00
Loss of Use 5 300,00 $ 300.00 (3days x $100)
LTA Search Fee 5 200 § 2.00
Amount of claim at Liability 100% £ 1,502.00

Surveyor recommended 3days repair.
Enclose herawith the relevan! supparting documents for your perusal,

For your approval pleasa.
Regards,

Asher Sng Rong Y1
LKK Aulo Consultants Pta Lid

hitps://singapare.marimen. com/claims/index.cfm Musebox=MTRclaima useaction=gen_docviewBcaseid=B580T4Adoctype=ADJLASTAcorole=4&. . 1/1



12/42018 Marman a-Claims
Print Received Message

This mall is associated with

*GBF2974X (88303832985G)
[SMN1345X]
™
YONG LEE SENG HOLDINGS PTE LTD
Aug 13 2018 T7:00AM
[HAD CHENGHAD]
Soc Leon Motor Works

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 28/11/2019 15:44 PM,
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$1502.00) - GBF29T4X - Claim Handler: Foo, Chit Yan

\Approved:1502.00:Loss of Use: ($60 - $100 x 3 days)

hitpsisingapors, marimen com/claime/index. ofmMusabox=5VCmallifuseaction=dsp_Prnt&CFID=83530891ACFTOKEN=b25021d3ace067B5-0FC335 . 111



Menmen e-Claims

Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...{Pending for Survey Report)

Fastiane

{EI.IJ.'II SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Caze Notifled Est Subemitted Ad| Asswgned Ad| Rpt Ad) Subsmitted Ing Avth'ed Status
|18 408 2019 WM INT  Ise1,20000 | 581,200.00 s far- Sy
n .

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: HAD CHENGHAD, 1D: SSI73607E

YONG LEE SENG HOLDINGS PTE LTD, Co Reg No.: J007DEIIEN

[Created by adjuster]

Vehicle R J13/08/2019 07:00 - 59
| o "9 | GBF2974X Date of LOSS: | 15 acnths and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Policy/Cover | 1900138090 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP / 88301832985G Note No.: | Coverage: 26/07/2019 - 25/07/2020
Vehicle Reg
No SMN1345% m":ﬂ S06B488358-04
{Insured) :
Excesy:
Aepairer Soc Leon Motor Works (Kakl Bukit) 1 Kakl Buklt Ave §,#01-91, AutoBay@iakl Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6747 7858

“""'I"’""F ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: §5-6415-3000 .., [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan) Chityan Footalg com
E:L':‘_f""' NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd [HQ) - Tel,
Adjuster- | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 __ [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] . [Final Rpt due 27/08/2019]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case Mus

. « AlIG_SG_EXPRESS (29/11/2015): Alert - Adj Mandste Approved (§£1501.00) - GBF2974X - Claim Handler: Foo, Chit ¥...
& AlG SG (19/08/201%): TP GLA REPORT

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date Priority Type
Na resulty.

View All | Search Tasks | Croate New Task | _Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Crested On  Done?

Task Group Subject  Mandier

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBF2974X (88303832985G)
[SMN1345X]
™

¥ONG LEE SENG HOLDINGS PTE LTD
Aug 13 2019 7:00AM
[HAD CHENGHAD]
Soc Leon Motor Works

Page 1 of 2

uptos Documanis | _usons smoros | _compose e e | _upiond viea | _uoions oo | View [T i Somr 2]
Letters/Correspondances [perpwpe V]| & |
Mo | Finalized Cn LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |(oran) Third Party Express Sertlement - Paymant Breakdown 0 =
Assessment Reports [igerpage V]| B
Wo | Finaitzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) Thumbnall | Print
L |17/09/19 15:40 | Adjustar Immediate Advice @ | Losa M |
Ko | Finalized On AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, (SG) Thumbmall | Print
| 150819 14:37 m:f‘mm Ty G 0 | woaa ™M
Photos/ Images Jperpage || B |
Mo |Relabel/Recrder |LKM Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/D8/1318:58 | Chassis Number | wedws | B
2 |ieonnie 1858 | Odometer Reading 0| i | &

3 |15/08/19 18:55 | General View 0| wews | A
a  |16/08/12 18:59 | Genersl View O adrs | A
£ |16/08/1% 18:58 | General View @ | wadwe | B
6 |16/08/19 18:5% | General View Q| weaws | &
7 |16/08/10 18:5¢ | Ganeral View B cedws | ¥
B | 16/08/19 18:58 Ganeral View 0| cadwc | &
8 | i6p08/19 18:58 General View @ | oedws | B
10 |16/08/19 18:5% | General View @ | weows | B
11 |16/08/19 18:58 | General View @ | aaws | BB
12 |16/0es10 18:50 | General View 0 | wadirs | M
13 |16/08/19 18:55 | Genersl View 0| wwars | B
14 |16/08/19 18:59 | Genersl View Q| wadrs | &
15 |16/08/1% 18:5% | General View 0| werws | B
16 |16/08/19 18:59 General View i Load o | BA
17 |16/08/12 18:59 | General View 0| weawc | A
16 |16/08/1% 18:55 | Genersl View 0| adwc | A
19 | 16/08/1% 18:53 General View 0| =awc | A
20 |16/08/19 16:59 | General View 0| taairs | M
21 |16/08/19 16:59 | Ganeral View ) | weawe | M|
22 |16/08/19 18:5% | General View 0 | loed G
23 |16/08/19 16:59 | General View 0| wedic | &
24 |16/08/19 18:58 | Genaral View Q| eorc | 2
25 |23/08/19 15:11 After Repalr Photo Q| toeaws | F
26 |231/08/19 15:11 | After Repalr Phota i Losd 0 | A
27 |33/08/19 15:11 After Repair Photo 0| teadrc | A
Documaentation 1 per page Mi-
No | Melabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ} Thumbnail | Print
1 |70/08/19 10:47 | TP GIA REPORT Losd POF

2 |20/08/19 10:54 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED 3 Load POE

3 |7Wpa/1911:5%  |LETTERTO O B Load POF

4 |10/09/19 17:19  |TP LOD Load POF

5 |27/12/19 08:44 | WORKSHOP INVOICE s Load POF

6 |27/12/1508:44 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Letters/Correspondences 1 “1 &

Mo | Finalged On LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

¥ 2712719 DAcaa Release Voucher Load POF

B | 27/12/19 DA44 LOD Load POF

5 |27/12/19 DB:44 GIA SEARCH @ | Losd PoF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | save | et ||

There are no doecument checklists configured,

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
hirtw: Bamaris gen predabe wiless piu ifow i DO SNEF DS T

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019



Preview Page 1 of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
I'Vlhlull No: SMN1345X (Insd veh) Modal: ISSAN NP300 NAVARA 2.3
GBF2974X (TP veh) (M)
| Date of Accident: |13/08/2019
Global Sum Settiement| | | ] Yes | [X] Neo
Repair Estimata - 2.3189.21
Final Repair Cost 5 1,200.00
Loss of Use 8 240,00 3,00 days al $80.00 per day
Rental (If any) ® 0.00 days
LTA ! GIA Search Fee -1 2.00
Others 5 0.00
: §
Final Settlement Sum - 1.442 .00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ ] YES [ X] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)
BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

B} For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability. (%) Assessed Liability (). (%)
* Assessed Liahility lo be filled anly for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nal apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Soc Leon Motor Works : | 1,442.00
2) - 8|
3) L §
27 Dec
JOANMNE LEE KHANG MIN 2010
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Autherisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coneg ne 1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industral Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surf@ikkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG18014208/UEA3Q2

Date: 2TNM22018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No. 1800138080
Claimant ‘
Vehicle No * GBF2974X Insured Vehicle No : SMN1345X
Dale of Loss 13/08/2019 Natura of Claim: L= Claim No: BB303832585G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBF2974X
Make & Model: MISSAN NP300 NAVARA, 2.3 D (M) Engine No: YS233094484
Reg. Date: 27/08/2018 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No: MNTCB4D23Z0000038
Calour While Odometer:; 26318 km
Engine Capacity: 2298 cc
Market Valua/New Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S8). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceablae); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yas Engine Modificalion: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/T0 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 245/70 R15
Front Left Side; Maxtrek 6 mm Rear Left Side Maxirek & mm
Front Right Side: Maxtrek 6 mm Rear Right Side Maxtrek & mm
Thie above valles eprasant he remaining fyre meds depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %/
Parts 1,509.21 1,062.09 44712 2963
Miscellaneous ltems 0,00 0.00 0.00
Labour 810.00 500.00 310.00 3827
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 2.319.21 1,562.08 75712 3285
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,200.00
Nett Amount (S5) 2,319.21 1,200.00 1,119.21 48.26
+ Loss of Use (3.0 x 5580.00/day) (S5§) 240.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S5) 2.00
Nett Liabliity (S5) 1,442.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/08/2018
Date Inspacted: 16/08/2018 Inspected Al Soc Leon Motor Works (Kaki Bukit)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-81,
AutoBay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair. 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Asher Sng Rong Yi

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represants our findings a the lime snd place of inspaction stated herein. Such Inspection has been carmied out 1o the best of our
knowledge and nbilty but any ofhar labiity under any ofher circumstances is hereby sxpressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repailrer's Amount
" *REAR RH DOOR Badly Dented 1.065.10FN *1,085.10FN
s 1 *DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Mot Necessary 138.00FN “~FN
3 1 *DOOR GLASS OUTER CHROME MOULDING  Not Necessary 125.00FN ~FN
4 *DOOR GLASS OUTER STICKER Necessary 20350FN  *115.00FN
5 1 “WEATHERSTRIP Not Necessary 145.30FN “FN
F=Franchiss part, N=NatthamDisc

Sub Total (S§) 1,676.90 1,180.10
= Nett ltem Discount on N ltems 10.00/10.00% (55) 167.68 118.01

Total Parts (S8) 1,509.21 1,062.09

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour llems

1 TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST MNew 60.00 30.00

2 LABOUR CHARGES FOR KNOCKING & REPLACING Mew 350.00 120.00

PARTS

3 SPRAYPAINTING MNew 400.00 350.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§5) 810.00 500.00

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



